

Meeting Date 9/29/23 Meeting Location: Vesey Elementary School Library

Members present	Jeffrey Uhrig, Lisa Titus, Nicole Ball, Jennifer Roqueni, Hector Roquiguez,
Members absent	Johanna Duran, Kristen Meza, Kristen Grow
Constituency group represented	Certified Staff, Classified Staff, and Parents

I. Called to order at 8:36 AM by Lisa Titus

II. Approval of Minutes for 4/28/23

DISCUSSION NOTES	None
CONCLUSIONS	None
ACTION ITEMS	
Meeting Minutes were approved by Roqueni and second by Rodriguez	

III. Call to the audience

DISCUSSION NOTES	
CONCLUSIONS	
ACTION ITEMS	
No Call to Audience	

IV. Reports

REPORTS TO REVIEW	Principal Report
DISCUSSION	Mr. Uhrig reported that Literacy night will be Oct. 19. October 20 will be 1 st quarter awards assembly. October 27 is Fall Festival/Trunk or Treat. Mr. Uhrig updated us on recent hiring. The second preschool TA will start on October 16, which will free up one of our TA to return to the elementary. We have hired a second counselor we are just waiting on approval and paperwork. It was shared Title 1 walk throughs were happening on September 29 th .

Minutes

	Mr. Uhrig then updated us on the behaviors happening at the school. Currently, we have serious behavior allegations with 4 th and 5 th grade boys. A deputy sheriff spoke with the boys about bullying and fights. The boys are showing gang signs. Mr. Uhrig talked about a possible game room to use as a alternative to outside recess. In the game room will possibly have Legos, games, puzzles, and STEM materials.
CONCLUSIONS	

V. Action Items

ITEM TITLE	NO current action items
DISCUSSION NOTES	

ITEM TITLE	
DISCUSSION NOTES	
RESOLUTION	

ITEM TITLE	
DISCUSSION NOTES	
RESOLUTION	

VI. Discussion/information items

ITEM TITLE	Upcoming events
DISCUSSION NOTES	October 19-Literacy Night October 20- 1 st Quarter awards assembly October 27 th - Fall Festival/Trunk or Treat

ITEM TITLE	
-------------------	--

Minutes

DISCUSSION NOTES	
RESOLUTION	

ITEM TITLE	
DISCUSSION NOTES	
RESOLUTION	

VII. Submission of items for next agenda.

- Radio Quotes
- Science Night
- Azella Update
- Next meeting December 15th @ 8:30 AM in the Library

VIII. The meeting was adjourned at 8:57 AM by Lisa Titus

